South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
4 Gatwick Road

Date: Crawley

West Sussex
Email: RH10 9BG
Dear, Tel: 0300 123 0999

www.secamb.nhs.uk
| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 240526.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for car park
management.
The Trusts does not have anyone in this role.

The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for
procuring the external providers (if any) which manage your car parks.

N/A
On which of your sites do you have car parks? Please list.

All sites have parking, see following link for SECAmb locations Our Locations - NHS
South East Coast Ambulance Service (secamb.nhs.uk)

As an ambulance service, our car parks are primarily for staff and a small number of
visitors. We do not manage car parks for the public as a hospital trust may.

Please confirm for each of the above car parks how many spaces are included.

Not available but the total across the Trust =c1500

Which of these car parks are managed by you and which are managed by
external providers? Please list for each.

No external management

Best placed to care, the best place to work Chair: Usman Awais Khan; CEO: Simon Weldon




Of those managed by external providers - please state the company names of
these providers, the value(s) of the current contract(s), the start and end dates
of the current contracts, if there are any extensions in place or planned to
these contracts and the length of these extensions.

N/A

What procurement route(s) did you use to tender for these external providers
of car park management? Please state for each current external provider (e.g.
via a named framework agreement, competitive competition, direct award, etc.)

N/A

What methods are currently being used to manage your car parks (e.g. ANPR,
barriers, attendants, etc.)? Please state for each car park.

A range of barriers and ANPS, no attendants

Do you have any plans to change how you manage your car parks (e.g. from
barriers to ANPR)?

N/A

What is the planned date(s) for renewal for your contract(s) for external
provider(s) of car park management?

N/A

How do you plan to procure your next external provider(s) of car park
management (existing framework, new framework, competitive competition,
direct award, extension of existing contract, etc.)? What is the timescale for
this?

N/A

Would you consider a direct award to a preferred supplier?

N/A

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
puth East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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